Con Cam

Jennifer C;arloni e
From: Sarah Porter

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 9:23 AM

To: Jennifer Carloni

Cce: Tabitha Harkin

Subject: RE: 3113 - Planning Board Review Comments

Good Morning Jen,

Neone of the projects listed below are within the jurisdiction of the Conservation Commission. Therefore, | do not have
any comments for you,

Thank you

|Sarah Porter
{Conservation Agent

— IC Ry of New Bedford

S L CUD |33 Wintamstreee. Room 304, New Bedford, MA 02740

beciford [508.991-6138 { emait: Sarsh Porter@newbediond-ma, gov

lighting the way

From: Jennifer Carloni

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 8:47 AM
To: Andrew OLeary <aboleary@newbedfordschools.org>; Damon Chaplin <Damon.Chaplin@newbedford-ma.gov>;

Danny Romanowicz <DRomanowicz@newbedford-ma.gov>; Jamie Ponte <Jamie.Ponte@newbedford-ma.gov>; Jane
Medeiros Friedman <JMedeirosFriedman@newbedford-ma.gov>; Manuel Silva <MSILVA@newbedford-ma.gov>;
Norman Charbonneau <ncharbonneau@newbedford-ma.gov>; Sarah Porter <SARAHP@newbedford-ma.gov>

Cc: Tabitha Harkin <Tabitha.Harkin@newbedford-ma.gov>

Subject: RE: 3/13 - Planning Board Review Comments

Helio Review Team,

Reminder to please send any comments your department may have for the Planning Board in regards to the following
cases by end of day today.

The cases are:
= Case #19-05 145 Cove Street (Site Plan)
a  Case#19-06 117 Union Street (Site Plan)
= Case #19-07 117 Union Street (Special Permit)
= (ase #19-08 157-161 Coggeshall Street (Rezoning Request}

Case materials are available online here: http://www.newbedford-ma.gov/planning/planning-board-agenda-info-2019/

Thank you,
Jen Carloni



Jennifer Carloni
Staff Planner
City of New Bedford | Department of Planning, Housing & Community

Development
133 William Street, Room 303, New Bedford, MA 02740
508.979.1488 | email: jenni rloni@n dford-ma.go

From: Jennifer Carloni

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 12:55 PM

To: Andrew Ol.eary <aboleary@newbedfordschools.org>; Damon Chaplin <Damon.Chaplin@newbedford-ma.gov>;
Danny Romanowicz <DRomanowicz@newbedford-ma.gov>; Jamie Ponte <Jamie.Ponte@newbedford-ma.gov>; Jane
Medeiros Friedman <JMedeirosFriedman@newbedford-ma.gov>; Manuel Silva <MSILVA@newbedford-ma.gov>;
Norman Charbonneau <ncharbonneau@newbedford-ma.gov>; Sarah Porter <SARAHP @newbedford-ma.gov>;
Stephanie Dupras <Stephanie.Dupras@newbedford-ma.gov>

Cc: Tabitha Harkin <Tabitha.Harkin@newbedford-ma.gov>

Subject: 3/13 - Planning Board Review Comments

Good afternoon,

The following Planning Board cases are being distributed to your department for review. These cases are scheduled to
be heard on March 13, 2019.

The cases are:
w  Case #19-05 145 Cove Street (Site Plan)
= Case #19-06 117 Union Street (Site Plan)
Case #19-07 117 Union Street (Special Permit)
Case #19-08 157-161 Coggeshall Street {Rezoning Request)

If your department reviews hard copies, they have been placed in interoffice mail.
For those department who review electronically, the case materials will be available shortly online here as well:

http://www.newbedford-ma.gov/planning/planning-board-agenda-info-2019/

If your department has any comments for the Planning Board’s consideration please send them by:
Tuesday, March 5, 2019.

Please send any comments to lennifer Carloni
By emai: Jennifer.Carloni@newbedford-ma.gov
Or Interoffice mail: Planning Division- Room 303 City Hall Attn: Planning Board

Note: If this review is done by someone else in your department please let me know and | will update our email list.

Thank you,
Jen Carloni



